


[% Purchase summary

Visa

sreearsrne

Amount paid: $243.73
Tax Information
GSTMHST no.
$11.61

%, Aw Transportation Charges

Base Fare

Surcharges

!z_:ml Taxes, lees and charges

Goods and Services Tax - Canade no_

Alr Travellers Security Charge - Canada
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total alrfare and taxes before options

s;‘ Seat selection

Douglas Clovechok

- Forcrred Seat (Aiste)
Goods and Services Tax - Canada no. _

Total with options and seal selection fee:

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

(@  Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

1 aduit

194.00
12,00

10.86
712
4.00

$22798

15.00
0.75

$24373

2437

Within Canada
90 Recommended check-in time
minutes You should check in no later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have pienty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through securily.
45 Check-tn and baggage drop-off deadline
minutss! You must have In, obtatnod your ing pass and all bags al the baggago drop-off counter before the ond of the check-in period for your flight.
15 Boarding gate deadline
minutas You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

-

. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggago drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.


















B 420000 -

From: : quikpass@pacificcoastal.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 10:53 AM

Subject: Quik Pass Deposit Receipt - Douglas Clovechok --
Follow Up Flag: 4 Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Received

Thank you! We have received the QuikPass deposit in the amount of $2,000.00.

QuikPass Account Details

Account Name: Douglas Clovechok
Account Number—
Payment Details

Cardholder: C|
Card Number

Authorization #: 07634|
Date of Deposit: 05/09/2018 11:53 WSS /rece\?\’ #_
Deposit Information

Please note that QuikPass deposits are non-refundable. QuikPass accounts remain active for one year from the date the
last deposit was made to the account.

QuikPass Booking Methods
You may book reservations by logging into your QuikPass account on our website or by calling our Call Centre. If you
wish to book through our Call Centre you must have your QuikPass account name and number reidy for the customer
service agent. For security reasons and to protect your QuikPass account, the customer service agent will not be able to
book flights without this information.

QuikPass Help
If you need assistance with your QuikPass account please email QuikPass@pacificcoastal.com or gontact our Call Centre

at 1.800.663.2872.

Sincerely,

Your QuikPass Team

Pacific Coastal Airlines

Phone: 1.800.663.2872

Email: QuikPass@pacificcoastal.com







Room : -

Arrival Date
anada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. ;39
Billing Date ©10/2518
Government Caucus A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/21/18 Room 139.00
10/21/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.39
10/21/18 Provincial Room Tax 15.44
10/21/18 Room GST 7.02
10/22/18 Room 139.00
10/22/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.39
10/22/18 Provincial Room Tax 15.44
10/22/18 Room GST 7.02
10/23/18 Mastercard XXXXXXXXXXXX- XXIXX 325.70
Room H/GST Total - 14.04 Total 325.70 325.70

Other H/GST Total - 0.00

H/GST #-ST#- Balance 0.00




Yelcome To The

Station Hame:
Long Term Exit 82

Enteréd:2u18/718/21
Exited:2118/94/28
Daily Ticket:
261248613

Anount Paid:$ 24 4h
Fee:$ 24 .44

Credit Crd:-

€ST:1ncluded
[HA £

l!lulunnulnn- ¢
HASTEHRCARD

Seq 7H6ARIMNTHIN ROYALSL3
Purchase 18/11/23

Ruth U9625H
ANNBRONBBAIUID

phuiass By E8UN

APPROVED Wh1/an
















Room : N
Arrival Date . 10/21/18
Canada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 12
Billing Date 10/23/18
Government Caucus AR Number
Date Description Debit Credit
1072118 Room 139.00
10/21/18 Dastination Marketing Fee 1.39
10/21/18 Provincial Room Tax 15.44
10/21/18 Room GST 7.02
10/22/18 Room 139.00
10/22/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.39
10/22/18 Provincial Room Tax 15.44
10/22/18 Room GST 7.02
10/23/18 Visa xxxxxxxxxxx. XXX 325.70
Room H/GST Total - 14.04 Total 325.70 326.70
0.00

Other H/GST Total - 0.00
wesT + I rsT+ I Balance
















- Q\pvechot  (am #HNSS

couver call us ( ,
:SHORE TAXI and Cadillac Cab



















1%t bag 2" bag
Complimentary $52.50 CAD
Including taxes

Vancouver (YVR) > Cranbrook (YXC)

Max.
weight
per bag:
23.0kg
(50.0 Ib)

Max.
dimension
s per bag:
158.0cm

$ 52.50 CAD
Including taxes

1st bag

Complimentary

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to
baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados,
an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the
Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of
$21.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts
per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your departure airport. Tax
amounts are subject to change without notice by local government.

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will
be assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the
departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours.

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges
will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section.
























































